

To: Kris Kroc
E-Mail: kristopher.kroc@spacex.com
From: Doug Young
Date: May 30, 2013

Subject:

Message:

1. Submit an exhibit describing the requested modification of license and justification for said modification.
2. Your frequency band 200-2600 MHz does not have an emission or a scientifically possible bandwidth. Amend your application to include at least one emission with proper bandwidth. Guidance on determining emission and bandwidth can be found in 47CFR2.201 and 47CFR2.202. If it is CW transmission, either leave bandwidth blank or put in a finite non-zero number.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 30, 2013 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 20358